EMBASSY OF THE REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
KEDUTAAN BESAR REPUBLIK FILIPINA

JAKARTA

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ)
Re: Painting Works for Exterior walls and Fence

The Embassy of the Republic of the Philippines intends to procure the services for
exterior painting works of the facade of the Embassy premises located at JI. Imam Bonjol, No.
6-8 Menteng, Jakarta Pusat 10310 including the following:

No. Item Qty.
1 | Frontfence 630m?
2 | Wall posts 1 and 2 225m?
3 | Front View Wall (face) 1,090m?

Terms of reference/technical specification are attached.

Please submit a signed quotation and indicate your acceptance of the attached terms
of reference/technical specifications for the procurement. The Embassy accepts open
quotations submitted directly, through facsimile or email at the address and fax numbers
given below. Quotations should not exceed the Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC) of
IDR 150,000 ,000.00.

Please submit your quotation not later than 12 November 2020.

Should you require further clarification, please contact the Property Officer at
telephone no. 3100334, fax number 3151167 or email to jakarta.pe@dfa.gov.ph.

This RFQ shall be posted, immediately at the official website of the Embassy
(www.philembikt.com) at a conspicuous place at the Embassy premises, and if available at the
PhilGEPS facility for overseas procurement.

By authority of the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC),

JOEL TA
Chairperson)BAC

02 November 2020

No. 8 JI. Imam Bonjol, Menteng, Jakarta 10310
Tel. No. (+62-21) 310-0334, Fax No. (+62-21) 315-1167
www.philembjkt.com



TERMS OF REFERENCE
(Painting Works for Exterior walls and Fence)

e Removal/Dismantling of Existing Finishes
e Formworks and Scaffolding
e Exterior painting and refinishing

- Front Fence = 630m?

- Wall Posts 1 and 2 =225m?

- Front view wall = 1,090m?

Duration: one (1) month



